STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LAURENS

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#; 17GS30-1440

HENRY KEVIN GRANT A/W: 6102P0075392

AKA: Date of Offensc: 06/03/2017

Race: Black Sex: M . _ Ager 42 S.C. Code §: 16-03-1040

DOB, ! SS#. i _ CDR Code #: 0541,

Address!_ S 0 - 5 s

City, State, Zip: Laurens, SC 29360 SENTENCE SHEET 7

pL, i sD# and/or
*CDL Yes 01 No 00 CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes [I No U fO - IS;UDO
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
TO: Threatening Life, Person Or Family Of A Public Official
In violation of § 16-03-1040 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0541
X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS {71 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45

' {(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentiment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
% /% < 101017 79839
Margarevgoykin, Assistant Sﬂﬁ'tor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cz‘nm' ed to the @@te Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ¢ glémedh @- O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. '
0 CONCURRENT or (1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ,
[# The Defendant is to be given credit for tir}é served pursuant to §.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. w -~

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: R}E C"E’f’j ZWV?ED Obtain GED O A TRUE COPY OF ORIGINAL
[J Set by SCDPPPS erema Attend Voe. Rehab, Or Job(CorgiwA. . IA 00/\ vaails
UEL_ U 7 2017 May serve W/E beginning ___ ”,._-. T ! ; —
Recipient: [P Substance Abuse Counsgl i(x}gjr(;ﬁ]ysmcl ol;n ba&edég[;&
*Fine: vV il @7 ADID@@’S Random Drug/Alccho! T—t;stivlng ll:l' R ' GS
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) : $100 $ K ) ®) pmts. of $ - Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DU! Surcharge) $100 b $ - Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 )
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: ]
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§$14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 0 Appointca PD or appointed other counsel,

o

§56-5-2942() (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca to Clerk

Proviso §61.6 requires $58Q be paid
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 3 .S . ] S f during probation an e CO i befo
SR e

any other fees.

TOTAL $ [
C% ‘k) (%‘ Presiding Judge: = -
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Hun . m judgeBarID: __J - JudgeCode™ 7 2459
Court Reporter: 77 Trvo ) Sccll Sentence Date: 1-28-17
SCCA/217 (07/2016) T ”




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LAURENS Indictment Nos.: 17-GS-30-1439
' 17-GS-30-1440

State of South Carolina
Plaintiff,
Vs.

Henry Kevin Grant

Defendant.

We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of Threatening the Life, Person, or
Family of Officer Billy Sellers, unanimously find Henry Kevin Grant. (foreperson shall initial one):

Not Guilty

— e

\/{V\@V\ Guilty

We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of Threatening the Life, Person, or
Family of Officer Christopher Gambrell, unanimously find Henry Kevin Grant. (Foreperson shall initial
one):

Not Guilty

s

AL\ Guilty

Foreperson

November 28, 2017 | ATRUE COPY OF ORIGINAL

Laurens, South Carolina UO
e QOM&»JDU

‘Lynn W. Lancaster
Laurens County CCCP & GS




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

A Threatening Life, Person Or Family Of A Public
COUNTY OF LLAURENS Official

§16-03-1040

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 18th day of August, 2017, the Grand Jurors of Laurens

County present toon their oath;

The defendant, Henry Kevin Grant, did on or about June 3, 2017, in Laurens Courity.
South Carolina, knowingly and willfully deliver or convey to a public official, officials. teacher or
principai, to wit: Ofticer Christopher Gambrell of the Laurens Police Department, by way of any letter,
paper, writing, print, document, electronic or verbal communication, a threat to take the life of
ana/or to inflict bodily harm upon the public official, officials, teacher, principal or members of
immediate family of said public official, teacher or principal. All in violation of 16-03-1040 of
the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Azainst the peace and digrity o the soece, acd contrary to the stabute it Gudh canns e sen

- /,_,
__@q'gdlct_)sz\f‘_l e e

Assistan: Sofcitor

provides,

ATRUE COPY OF ORIGINAL

‘Lynn W. Lancaster
Laurens County CCCP & GS




WITNESSES

Billy Sellers

Laurens Police Department

THE STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA

COUNTY OF LAURENS

WARRANT NUMBER

6102P0075392

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August Term, 2017

Indictment # 17GS30- | HHO

Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: ézlzéz &[ 7>

THE STATE

HENRY KEVIN GRANT

VERDICT
(w@é/ )
JMMM

Nov. 28, St

Forcman

INDICTMENT FOR

Threatening Life, Person Or Family Of A Pellic Official
SC Code: § 16-03-1040

CDR: 0541

[ hereby waive presentment to the Grand
Jury.

Detendant

Witness:



A

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF LAURENS
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  17GS30-1439
HENRY KEVIN GRANT A/W: 6102P0075391
AKA: Date of Offense: 06/03/2017
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 42 S.C. Code §: 16-03-1040(A)
DOB:._ ‘ ss# o CDR Code #: 0541
Address o 0,_ j’ s
City, State Zin: Iaurcm _SC 29360 SENTENCE SHEET /
DU SID# f@’ff”oo

*CDL Yes (0 No (0 CMV Yes [ No O Hazmat Yes (0 No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes
TO: Threatening Life, Person Or Family Of A Public

now the Defendant who was O PLEADS

X CONVICTED OF or
Ofticial :

In violation of § 16-03-1040(A) of the S. C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0541

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: O Asindicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

[ Negotiated Scntence, [T Recommendation by the State.

The plea is: 0 Without Negotiations or Recomnendation,
ATTEST: f

WZ ) /'SZ 101017 79839
Margarewﬁ/ykm, Aqsnstant icitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [B State Department of Corrections (0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of __ ~=>  deysfmorrth or O under the Youthful Offender Actgot to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of b m ms and or payment

of $

are mcorporated by reference.
O CONCURRENT or

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
ind subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

(0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

3

P .

he Defendant is to be given credit f r t1ma se Jd pursuant tg‘S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. p
B ECE LSPECIAL CONDITIONS: ATRUE COPY OF ORIGINAL

O RESTITUTION: O Deféred=" IlfDef W'me; Hearing O Ordered PTUP ) )

Total: $ plus 20% fee: days/hours €u Ullé@&wlcdﬂnpl@nmm

Payment Terms: DEC o 7 23.;-; Obtain GED O . Eyné] W. Lancaster
aurens County CCCP & G

O] Set by SCDPPPS SCCourtaf s .o . Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp. __ &~ YA S

AR & iodlS May serve W/E beginni
Pp — $ o~ Y ginning 0.5_ t
Recipient: , \'P'P tee 1b Substance Abuse Counseling B"'? Ml s =
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Atestrot Testing [3/

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}(Conv. Surcharge)
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge)
$56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment)
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob}
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)
3% to County (if paid in instaliments)
TOTAL

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:

Fine may be pd. in equal consccutive weekly/monthly
$100 pmts. of § Beginning
$100 $ $
$12
$25
$500
$25
$150
$50
$40/ea

5 s”'——qu;‘?

Paid to Public Defender Fund

any other fees.

Presiding Judge:
Judge Bar ID:

L= a'l@ (1

Sentence Date:

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF LAURENS Indictment Nos.: 17-GS-30-1439
17-GS-30-1440
State of South Carolina
Plaintiff,
VS VERDICT
Henry Kevin Grant .
) b
| RECEIVETY
Defendant.
DEC 07 2017
SC Court of Appeals

We, the jury ‘in the above captioned case, on the charge of Threatening the Life, Person, or
Family of Officer Billy Sellers, unanimously find Henry Kevin Grant. (foreperson shall initial one):

Not Guilty

PRESESSEE

\/N@V\ Guilty

We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of Threatening the Life, Person, or
Family of Officer Christopher Gambrell, unanimously find Henry Kevin Grant.. (Foreperson shall initial
one): '

Not Guilty

——e

VAL Guilty

Pl o M i

Foreperson

November 28, 2017 ATRUE COPY OF ORIGINAL .

Laurens, South Carolina

Lynn W, Lan
. cast
Laurens County CC(SiPeI;S’L GS




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Threaiening Life, Person Or Family Ot A Public
COUNTY OF LAURENS Official

§16-03-1040(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 18th day of August, 2017, the Grand Jurors of Laurens

County present upon their oath:

The defendant, Henry Kevin Grant, did on or about June 3, 2017, in Laurens County.
~South Carolina, knowingly and willfully deliver or convey to a public official, officiais, teacher or
principal, to wit: Officer Billy Sellers of the Laurens Police Department, by way of any letter,
paper, writing, print, document, electronic or verbal communication, a threat to take the life of
and/or to inflict bodily harm upon the public official, officials, teacher, principai 2r members of
immediéte family of said public official, teacher or principal. Allin violation oi 16-03-1040(A) of
the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Againat the neace aitd ity ad e Stats, and contrary to the sintute in sten funies pre snd

neasides,

MargaTret B4»Kin
Assistant Solicitor

P2 S
.

ATRUE COPY OF ORIGINAL
{ W La. Qowom’

Lynn W. Lancaster
Laurens County CCCP & GS




WITNESSES

Billy Sellers

Laurens Police Department

WARRANT NUMBER

6102P0075391

s AIL
Db 2 G

Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: &/ 2&22( z

VERDICT
Ao

S

a‘AQuivé INE gns

Fereman

o 28, 2011

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

1

COUNTY OF LAURENS

COURT OF GENER AL SESSIONS

August Term, 2017

Indictment # 17GS36- 1439

THE STATE

vs.

HENRY KEVIN GRANT

INDICTMENT FOR

Threatening Life, Person Or Famiiy Of A Public Oficial

SC Code: § 16-C2-T0U40(AY

CDR: (541

I hereby waive presentment to the Grand
Jury.

Defendznt

Witness:




